minutes past two in the afternoon, no statements of defence having been filed or served on the plaintiff's solicitor, the officer entered a note that the pleadings were closed.

Held, that the officer had no power to close the pleading until the end of the day, which would be three o'clock; and therefore the note was irregular and should be set aside.

vas irregular and should b Watson for the plaintiff,

Hoyles and C. J. Holman for the defendants.

## Appointments to Office.

COUNTY JUDGES.

Grey.

S. J. Lane, of Owen Sound, County Court Judge, to be a Surrogate Judge of the Maritime Court of Ontario.

Carleton.

W. Mosgrove, of Ottawa, to be Junior Judge of the County Court of the County of Carlaton and Local Judge of the High Court of Justice.

Elgin.

D. J. Hughes, of St. Thomas, County Court Judge, to be a Surrogate Judge of the Maritime Court of Ontario.

Prescott and Russell.

P. O'Brian, of L'Original, Judge of the County Court of the United Counties of Prescott and Russell, to be a Local Master of the Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario, and of the High Court of Justice and Court of Appeal, respectively, viv 1.. A. Oliver, deceased.

POLICE MAGISTRATE.

Lennox and Addington.

J. Daly, of Napanes, to be Police Magistrate in and for the Town of Napanee.

DIVISION COURT CLERKS.

Middlesex.

E. Rowland, of Strathroy, to be Clerk of the Sixth Division Court of the County of Middlese, vice J. English, deceased.

BAILIFF.

Thunder Bay.

). T. Campbell, of Fort William, to be Bailiff of the Third Division Court of the District of Thunder Bay, wice E. Donovan resigned.

## Law Society of Upper Canada.



TRINITY TERM, 1889.

This notice is designed to afford necessary information to Students-at-Law and Articled Clerks, and those intending to become such, in regard to their course of study and examinations. They are, however, also recommended to read carefully in connection herewith the Rules of the Law Society which came into force June 25th, 1889, and September 21st, 1889, respectively, copies of which may be obtained from the Secretary of the Society, or from the Principal of the Law School, Osgoode Hall, Toronto.

Those Students-at-Law and Articled Clerks, who under the Rules are required to attend the Law School during all the three terms of the School Course, will pass all their examinations in the School, and are governed by the School Curriculum only. Those who are entirely exempt from attendance in the School will pass all their examinations under the existing Curriculum of The Law Society Examinations as heretofore. Those who are required to attend the School during one term or two terms only will pass the School Examination for such term or terms, and their other Examination or Examinations at the usual Law Society Examination at the usual Law Society Examination.

Provision will be made for Law Society Examinations under the existing Curriculum as formerly for those students and clerks who are wholly or partially exempt from attendance in the Law School.

Each Curriculum is therefore published herein accompanied by those directions which appear to be the most necessary for the guidance of the student.